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Gary, Aaron

From: Nielson, Kristie [kristie.nielson@dot.state.wi.us]
Sent: Thursday, July 24, 2008 9:52 AM

To: Gary, Aaron

Subject: 2009-11 Non-Budget Legislation Proposal Requests

Attachments: NB 0911-02.doc; NB 0911-03.doc; NB 0911-04.doc; NB 0911-05.doc; NB 0911-06.doc; NB
0911-07.doc: NB 0911-13.doc; NB 0911-14.doc; NB 0911-15.doc; NB 0911-16.doc; NB 0911-
27.doc: NB 0911-28.doc; NB 0911-29.doc; NB 0911-30.doc; NB 0911-31.doc; NB 0911-
32.doc; considerationrequest-72408.pdf

Please see the attached letter of request and the corresponding Tier 1 documents.

Kristie J.N. Nielson Corning

Federal-State Policy & Budget Analysis

Executive Office of Policy, Budget & Finance
Wisconsin Department of Transportation
Room 132B, 4802 Sheboygan Avenue

Hill Farm State Transportation Building
Madison, WI 53707-7910

Phone: 608/261.8617
FAX: 608/261-8626
kristie.nielson@dot.state.wi.us

|
|
09/04/2008
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'LEGISLATIVE BUDGET/NON-BUDGET PROPOSAL Wisconsin Department of Transportation
" 2009-2011 BIENNIUM

DT1586 5/2008

Instructions: Complete this form for any budget/non-budget legisiative initiative for which a Division requests the
Secretary's Office (SO) approval. Check the budget box only if the proposal has a fiscal impact on department
expenditures or revenue. This form must be signed by the Division Administrator(s). Include this form with your budget
submittal materials or return one completed copy to the Office of Policy, Budget & Finance (OPBF), Attention: Paul
Hammer. The form is available in the department forms catalog on dotnet.

Short Title of Topic
Lighting and reflectivity of barriers for road closures

Type of Proposal OGC OFFICE USE ONLY

D Budget "T" Number Assigned "B" Number Assigned "NB" Number Assigned
[X] Non-Budget NB 0911-31
Date Submitted Division(s)

July 8, 2008 DTSD

OPBF Contact Person Area Code - Telephone Number

Karl Kuecker 608-266-1876

Lead Division Contact Person Area Code - Telephone Number

Tom Notbohm 608-266-0982

OGC Contact Person Area Code - Telephone Number

Paul Nilsen 608-261-0126

Define Problem Precisely

State Statute 86.06(1) requires that barriers used to close a highway during construction or repair work shall be lighted at
night. This statute dates back decades, prior to improvements to reflective sign and barricade materials that make it
unnecessary to light the barriers. Signs and barricades constructed with reflective materials reflect light from vehicle
headlights back to the driver's eyes to allow for ample visibility of the barriers. As a result, WisDOT and national practices
no longer require barricades to be lighted at night. A court case in 2005 reversed a judgment for a traffic violation
because the road closure barricades were not lighted.

Description of Proposed Change
Revise 86.06(1), Wis. Stats., to state that barriers used to close a highway shall be retroreflective or lighted at night. This
revision will clarify that retroreflective barriers meet the nighttime visibility requirements, even if they are not lighted.

Justification for Change

The Federal Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices (MUTCD), which is adopted for use in Wisconsin, requires
barricades to be retroreflective and Road Closed signs used at night to be either retroreflective or illuminated. This statute
change would provide for consistency with the MUTCD.

Describe any legislative history and related statutory language
Redraft 2007 LRB 0888/P1

(Division Administrator Signature) (Date)

(Division Administrator Signature) (Date)

(Division Administrator Signature) (Date)



RESEARCH APPENDIX -
Draft Transfer/Copy Request Form

- Atty’s please complete this form and give to Mike Barman

(Request Made By: A/ )? 6/ ) (Date: C? / 5 / 03/ )

. 2 .2 . 2 .2

® =" Please transfer the drafting file for
2007 LRB __ ()Y %Y 1o the drafting file
for 2009 LRB _(0/0(,

= The final version of the 2007 draft and the final Request Sheet will copied on yellow paper, and
returned to the original 2007 drafting file. A new cover sheet will be created/included listing the new
location of the drafting file’s “guts”.

s For research purposes, because the 2007 draft was incorporated into a new 2009 draft, the
complete drafting file will be transferred, as a separate appendix, to the new 2009 drafting file. This
request form will be inserted into the “guts” of the 2009 draft. If introduced, the appendix will be
scanned/added to the electronic drafting file folder.

——OR —

(O & Please copy the drafting file for

as incorporated into another 2009
{(darkened/auto centered/reduced to 90%) and added,
isYequest form will be inserted into the “guts” of
nned/added to the electronic drafting file folder.

& For research purpdse
draft, the original drafting file
as a separate appendix, to the new 2009 drafting fil€"
the new 2009 draft. If introduced the appendix willbe s

= The original drafting file will then returned, intact, to its folder and filed. For future reference, a
copy of the transfer/copy request form will also be added to the “guts” of the original draft.

Updated: (0890272008
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2007 BILL

AN AcT to%end 62.15 (11) and 86.06 (1) of the statutes; relating to: road
v

closure barriers!

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, during construction or repair of a road or when a road is
impassable or unsafe for travel, the highway authorities in charge of construction or
maintenance of the road may close the road by maintaining barriers at each end of
the closed road¥ The barriers must be of such material and construction and'so placed
as to indicate that the highway is closed and must be lighted at night. This bill allows
road closure barriers, in lieu of being lighted a:; night, to be of a retroreflective
material or markings so as to be visible at night.

Also under current law, contractors doing work that obstructs city streets or
sidewalks must put up and maintain barriers and lights to prevent accidents. This
bill allows these contractors to put up and maintain barriers constructed of such
retroreflective material or bearing such markings as to be visible at night, in lieu of
barriers and lights."

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 62.15 (1 I)ng the statutes is amended to read:
62.15 (11) STREET OBSTRUCTION. All contractors doing any work which shall in

any manner obstruct the streets or sidewalks shall put up and maintain barriers and
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v
lights, or barriers constructed of such retroreflective material or bearing such

markings as to be visible at night, to prevent accidents, and be liable for all damages

caused by failure so to do. All contracts shall contain a provision covering this
liability, and also a provision making the contractor liable for all damages caused by
the negligent digging up of streets, alleys or public grounds, or which may result from
the contractor’s carelessness in the prosecution of such work.

SEcTION 2. 86.06 (1)‘%f the statutes is amended to read:

86.06 (1) Whenever any highway is impassable or unsafe for travel or during
the construction or repair of any such highway and until it is ready for traffic the
authorities in charge of the maintenance or construction thereof may keep it closed
by maintaining barriers at each end of the closed portion. The barriers shall be of

such material and construction and so placed as to indicate that the highway is closed

and shall be lighted at night or of such retroreflective material or markings_‘/gs to be
- 4
visible at night.

(END)



Basford, Sarah

From: Gaston, Geoft

Sent: Monday, August 03, 2009 10:39 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Rep.Steinbrink drafting and bill jacket requests

Rep. Steinbrink would like to have the photo enforcement of traffic light violation provisions originally included in AB 75
drafted as separate legislation. (Sections 2971-2973 of AB 75 as introduced)

He would also like to have the work zone speed violations provisions of AB 75 (sections 2989-2990) drafted as separate
legislation.

In addition, could he get jackets for LRB 0097, LRB 0558/1, LRB 0107/1 & LRB 0106/1?

Thank you. A§5 Cp~ é ) \\5



